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March 20, 2001

Department of the Intertor
Burecau of Land Management
620 Last Greene

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Re: Settlement letter for appurtenances
Warren Unit #147
Scection 26, T20S. R38E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hunt

Conoco Inc. will reach a damage settlement agreement with the surfuce owner, being Robert
McCasland before construction begins of the above referenced location and appurtenances.

Please call me at 915-686-5537 if you have any questions concerns.

Sincerely yours,
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" Ronald G. Crouch
Right of Way Agent






